BROMSGROVE DISTRICT COUNCIL

MEETING OF THE LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE

THURSDAY 19TH JULY 2012
AT 5.30 P.M.

COMMITTEE ROOM, THE COUNCIL HOUSE, BURCOT LANE, BROMSGROVE

MEMBERS: Councillors Mrs. R. L. Dent, Mrs. H. J. Jones and R. J. Shannon

Ms. M. T. Buxton (Substitute Member)

AGENDA

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE HEARING PROCEDURE (Pages 1 - 4)

1. Appointment of Chairman for the meeting

2. To receive apologies for absence and notification of substitutes

3. Declarations of Interest

4. Application for a Premises Licence in respect of One Stop Stores Limited, 262

Station Road, Wythall, Bromsgrove, B47 6EY (Pages 5 - 46)

5. To consider any other business, details of which have been notified to the
Head of Legal, Equalities and Democratic Services prior to the
commencement of the meeting and which the Chairman, by reason of special
circumstances, considers to be of so urgent a nature that it cannot wait until
the next meeting

K. DICKS
Chief Executive

The Council House
Burcot Lane
BROMSGROVE
Worcestershire
B60 1AA

10th July 2012



This page is intentionally left blank



Bromsgrove
District Council

www.bromsgrove.gov.uk

BUILDING PRIDE NI

FOR LOCAL
GOVERNMENT

INFORMATION FOR THE PUBLIC

Access to Information

The Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 widened the rights of
press and public to attend Local Authority meetings and to see certain
documents. Recently the Freedom of Information Act 2000 has further
broadened these rights, and limited exemptions under the 1985 Act.

» You can attend all Council, Cabinet and Committee/Board
meetings, except for any part of the meeting when the business
would disclose confidential or “exempt” information.

» You can inspect agenda and public reports at least five days before
the date of the meeting.

» You can inspect minutes of the Council, Cabinet and its
Committees/Boards for up to six years following a meeting.

» You can have access, upon request, to the background papers on
which reports are based for a period of up to six years from the date
of the meeting. These are listed at the end of each report.

» An electronic register stating the names and addresses and
electoral areas of all Councillors with details of the membership of
all Committees etc. is available on our website.

> A reasonable number of copies of agendas and reports relating to
items to be considered in public will be made available to the public
attending meetings of the Council, Cabinet and its
Committees/Boards.

» You have access to a list specifying those powers which the Council
has delegated to its Officers indicating also the titles of the Officers
concerned, as detailed in the Council’'s Constitution, Scheme of
Delegation.

You can access the following documents:
» Meeting Agendas
» Meeting Minutes
» The Council’s Constitution

at www.bromsqgrove.gov.uk




This page is intentionally left blank



10.

11.

Appendix

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE

HEARING PROCEDURE

The Chairman will open the hearing and introduce members of the
Sub-Committee and officers present.

The Chairman will ask all other parties present to introduce
themselves.

The Chairman will inform those present that the meeting is being
recorded.

The Chairman will remind the Applicant that he/she can be
represented by a legal representative at his/her own expense.

The Licensing Officer will present the report.

The Chairman will invite Members of the Sub-Committee and all
other parties present to put any relevant questions to the
Licensing Officer.

The Chairman will invite the Applicant and/or his/her
representative to present his/her case and call any witnesses.
The Applicant will be allowed a maximum of 10 minutes to
present the case.

The Chairman will invite Members of the Sub-Committee and all
other parties present to put any relevant questions to the
Applicant and/or his/her representative.

The Chairman will invite the Responsible Authorities to present
their representations. New representations must not be raised.
The Responsible Authorities will be allowed a total of 10 minutes
to present their case(s). If two or more Responsible Authorities
wish to address the Sub-Committee the 10 minutes will be divided
between them.

The Chairman will invite Members of the Sub-Committee and all
other parties present to put any relevant questions to the
Responsible Authorities.

Interested Parties will be invited to present their representations
or elect a spokesperson (which may be a Councillor) to speak on
their behalf. New representations must not be raised. A
maximum of 10 minutes will be allowed for the Interested Parties
to present their case(s). If two or more Interested Parties wish to
address the Sub-Committee the 10 minutes will be divided
between them.

Page 1 Revised 1st July 2012



12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

The Chairman will invite Members of the Sub-Committee and all
other parties present to put any relevant questions to the
Interested Parties.

The Interested Parties will be invited to sum up. A maximum of 5
minutes will be allowed.

The Responsible Authorities will be invited to sum up. A
maximum of 5 minutes will be allowed.

The Applicant will be invited to sum up. A maximum of 5 minutes
will be allowed.

The Chairman will ask the Council’s Legal Advisor if there is any
legal advice to be given.

At the conclusion of the hearing Members of the Sub-Committee,
the Legal Adviser and the Democratic Services Officer will
withdraw from the meeting room so that the Sub-Committee can
reach its decision in private.

Once the Sub-Committee has reached its decision, all parties will
return and the meeting will reconvene. The Sub-Committee’s
decision, together with the reasons for the decision, will be
announced by the Chairman.

The Sub-Committee’s decision will be confirmed in writing to the
Applicant and those parties who made representations.

Pa@e 2 Revised 1st July 2012



1.

Please Note:

Each application coming before the Licensing Sub-Committee will
be treated on its own merits, and the Sub-Committee will take its
decision based upon:

a) the promotion of the four licensing objectives, as given by the
Licensing Act 2003, namely:

the prevention of crime and disorder;

public safety;

the prevention of public nuisance; and

the protection of children from harm;

[ ]
b) Bromsgrove District Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy;

c) guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003;
and

d) the Licensing Act 2003.

The Chairman may require any person who in his/her opinion is
behaving in a disruptive manner to leave the meeting, and may
refuse to permit that person to return, or permit him/her to return
only on such conditions as the Chairman may specify. However,
such person may, before the end of the hearing, submit in writing
any information which he/she would have been entitled to have
given orally at the meeting had he/she not been required to leave.

Decisions may be taken in the absence of the Applicant or any
other party. All notices and representations received from absent
parties will be considered.

Questioning must not be hostile or intended to unfairly undermine
the position of any party.

Late evidence will only be considered with the agreement of all
parties present.

In cases where a decision cannot be given at the end of the
hearing, the decision will be made within 5 working days.

An appeal to the Magistrates’ Court against the Sub-Committee’s
decision must be lodged within 21 days of the date on which all
parties were notified in writing of the decision of the Licensing
Sub-Committee.

All meetings are recorded.

Page 3 Revised 1st July 2012



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 4



BROMSGROVE DISTRICT COUNCIL

LICENSING
SUB-COMMITTEE Date: 19th July 2012

APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE — ONE STOP, 262 STATION

ROAD, WYTHALL, BROMSGROVE, B47 6EY

Relevant Portfolio Holder Councillor Kit Taylor
Portfolio Holder Consulted No
Relevant Head of Service Steve Jorden — Head of

Worcestershire Regulatory Services.

Wards Affected All Wards

Non-Key Decision

1.1

2.1

3.1

SUMMARY OF PROPOSALS

To consider an application for a Premise licence made by One Stop
Stores Ltd to sell alcohol off the premise at One Stop, 262 Station
Road, Wythall, Bromsgrove, B47 GEY. This application is brought
before the Licensing Sub-Committee following receipt of relevant
objections.

RECOMMENDATIONS

The Sub-Committee is asked to RESOLVE

whether or not, having regard to the licensing objectives, the
Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003, the
District Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy, the applicant’s
proposed Operating Schedule and relevant representations made
by responsible authorities;

1) To grant or refuse the application, as shown in the application
form attached at Appendix 1 to the report.

2) If the Licensing Sub-Committee is minded to approve the
application;

a) to attach relevant Mandatory Conditions; and

b) to consider, with due regard to the statutory licensing
objectives and the relevant representations received,
whether to attach any appropriate conditions.

KEY ISSUES

Financial Implications

The Statutory Fee of £190.00 has been paid, and the application has
been duly advertised in accordance to the requirements of the
Licensing Act 2003.

Page 5

Agenda ltem 4




BROMSGROVE DISTRICT COUNCIL

LICENSING

SUB-COMMITTEE Date: 19th July 2012
Legal Implications

3.2 The Sub-Committee should have regard to any National Guidance set
down under S182 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Bromsgrove District
Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy.

3.3 The Sub-Committee is obliged to determine this application with a view
to the promotion of the licensing objectives which are:

e The Prevention of Crime and Disorder
e Public Safety

e The Prevention of Public Nuisance

e The Protection of Children from Harm.

3.4 The Sub-Committee must also have regard to the representations
made and the evidence it hears.

3.5 The Sub-Committee must take such of the following steps as it
considers necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives:

(a) Grant the application as asked

(b) Modify or impose conditions on the licence, by altering or omitting
or adding to them.

(c) Reject the application.

3.6 The Sub-Committee is asked to note that it may not modify the
conditions or reject the whole or part of the application merely because
it considers it desirable to do so. It must actually be necessary in order
to promote the licensing objectives.

3.7 The Human Rights Act 1998 incorporates human rights under the
European Convention into English law. Article 6 provides that, in the
determination of a person’s civil rights, everyone is entitled to a fair and
public hearing. In this respect, third parties whose property rights may
be adversely affected and, of course, applicants themselves, should be
allowed to address the Sub-Committee if they wish to do so.
Service/Operational Implications

3.8  An application, attached at Appendix 1, for a new Premises Licence

for One Stop, 262 Station Road, Wythall, B47 6EY, made by One Stop
Stores Ltd was received by Bromsgrove District Council on the 31st
May 2012 for the:

Sale of alcohol off the Premises:

Monday to Sunday 06:00 — 23:00

Page 6



BROMSGROVE DISTRICT COUNCIL

LICENSING
SUB-COMMITTEE Date: 19th July 2012
3.9 Onthe 18th June 2012, Bromsgrove District Council received a letter

3.10

3.1

3.12

3.13

4.1

from Wythall Residents Association objecting to the application made
by One Stop Stores Ltd. The Licensing Department received a further 4
letters of objection, and a letter of objection from a Ward Councillor
objecting to the application for One Stop Stores. Copies of the letters
are attached at Appendix 2.

The representations received relate to two of the four licensing
objectives:

* The Prevention of Crime and Disorder

* The Prevention of Public Nuisance

No objections have been received from any of the Responsible
Authorities.

A Plan of the location of the premise is attached at Appendix 3.

Customer / Equalities and Diversity Implications

None

RISK MANAGEMENT

None

APPENDICES

Appendix 1 Application Form, Plan
Appendix 2 Objection letters from residents & Councillor
Appendix 3 Plan of location of premise

BACKGROUND PAPERS

Licensing Act 2003
Guidance under S182 of the Licensing Act 2003
Statement of Licensing Policy

AUTHOR OF REPORT

Name:
E Mail:

Tel:

Sayful Alom — Licensing Officer
sayful.alom@worcsregservices.gov.uk
(01527) 881454

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 8



Application for a premises licence to be granted
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases
ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if
necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

I/IWe ONE STOP STORESLTD .
(Insert name(s) of applicant)

apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises

described in Part 1 below (the premises) and l/we are making this application to you as

the relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
One Stop

262 Station Road

Wythall

Post town | Birmingham Post code B47 6EY

Telephone number at premises (if any) TBC

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £6100

Part 2 - Applicant Details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as
Please tick yes

a) an individual or individuals * [] please complete section (A)
b) a person other than an individual *

i. asalimited company please complete section (B)
ii. as apartnership please complete section (B)
iii. as an unincorporated association or please complete section (B)
iv. other (for example a statutory corporation) please complete section (B)

c) arecognised club please complete section (B)

I I ¢

d) a charity please complete section (B)

Page 9




e) the proprietor of an educational establishment please complete section (B)

f)  ahealth service body please complete section (B)

g) aperson who is registered under Part 2 of the
Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an
independent hospital

h) the chief officer of police of a police force in
England and Wales

please complete section (B)

O oOo0ao0

please complete section (B)

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm:
Please tick yes

e | am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of S
the premises for licensable activities; or =

¢ | am making the application pursuant to a
o statutory function or ]
o a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’'s prerogative ]

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

5 Other Title (for
Mr [ Mrs [] Miss [] Ms [] eiamble: Rey)
Surname First names
| am 18 years old or over [] Please tick yes

Current postal
address if different
from premises
address

Post Town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

’ Other Title (for
Mr [] Mrs [] Miss [] Ms [] SkEmple, Rev)
Surname First names
| am 18 years old or over [l Please tick yes
2

Page 10




Current postal
address if different
from premises
address

Post Town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate
please give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture
(other than a body corporate), please give the name and address of each party
concerned.

Name
ONE STOP STORES LIMITED

Address

Apex Road
Brownhills
Walsall

West Midlands
WS8 7TS

Registered number (where applicable)
02462858

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)
Limited Company

Telephone number (if any)
01543 363195

E-mail address (optional)
licensing@onestop.co.uk

Part 3 Operating Schedule

. . Day Month Year
When do you want the premises licence to start?
y P [2]9]o[6[2]0]1]2]

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when do Day Month Year
you want it to end? T T T T

Page 11




Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note1)

A convenience store with off licence, selling groceries, confectionary, news papers and
magazines, beers, wines, spirits and non food goods.

One Stop Stores Ltd has become an established convenience store operator, with
approximately 600 stores trading throughout England and Wales.

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any
one time, please state the number expected to attend.

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the
Licensing Act 2003)

Provision of requlated entertainment

a)
b)
c)
d)
e)
f
9)

h)

plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of entertainment facilities:

i)
)
K)

making music (if ticking yes, fill in box [)

dancing (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (i) or (j)
(if ticking yes, fill in box K)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box L)

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box M)

In all cases complete boxes N, O and P

4

Page 12

Please tick yes

O

O oooogoaoad

O O 0O O

<]




A

Plays

Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the performance of a play take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors O

(please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors n

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read
guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of plays at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Page 13




Films
Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the exhibition of films take place indoors
or outdoors or both — please tick (please read | Indoors O

guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please
read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Page 14




C

Indoor sporting events | Please give further details (please read guidance note 3)

Standard days and

timings (please read

guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please
read guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat

Sun

Page 15




D

Boxing or wrestling

entertainments

Standard days and

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment
take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors O

please tick (please read guidance note 2)

timings (please read Outdoors O

guidance note 6)

Day | Start | Finish Both Il

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestlin
entertainment (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat note 5)

Sun

Page 16




E

Live music

Will the performance of live music take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors O]

timings (please read (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish Both O

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of live music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat note 5)

Sun

Page 17




F

Recorded music Will the playing of recorded music take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors [l

timings (please read (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Qutdoors ]

Day Start Finish Both N

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the playing of recorded music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat note 5)

Sun

10

Page 18




G

Performances of

Will the performance of dance take place

dance indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors [l

Standard days and (please read guidance note 2)

timings (please read Outdoors ]

guidance note 6)

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of dance at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

11

Page 19




H

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e), (f) or

(9)

Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will
be providing

Day Start Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or | Indoors ]
outdoors or both — please tick (please read

Mon guidance note 2) Outdoors L]

Both O]

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within (e), (f) or (q) (please read
guidance note 4)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the entertainment of a similar description to that falling
within (e), (f) or (g) at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sun

12

Page 20




Provision of facilities
for making music
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the facilities for making music you
will be providing

Will the facilities for making music be Indo
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick e .
(please read guidance note 2) Qutdoors ]
Day Start Finish Both ]
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for
making music (please read guidance note 4)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for provision of facilities for making music at different times to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
Sat guidance note 5)
Sun

13

Page 21




J

Provision of facilities

for dancing

Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 6)

Will the facilities for dancing be indoors or

outdoors or both — please tick (see guidance Indoors O]
note 2)
Outdoors ]
Both O

Please give a description of the facilities for dancing you will be
providing

Day Start Finish

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for providing dancing facilities
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of facilities for dancing entertainment at
different times to those listed in the column on the left, please

Sat list (please read guidance note 5)

Sun

14

Page 22




K

Provision of facilities
for entertainment of a
similar description to
that falling within i orj
Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment facility
you will be providing

Day Start Finish | Will the entertainment facility be indoors or Indoors ]
outdoors or both — please tick (please read

Mon guidance note 2) Outdoors [

Both O

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for
entertainment of a similar description to that falling within i or
(please read guidance note 4)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of facilities for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within i or j at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
note 5)

Sun

15

Page 23




L

Late night refreshment
Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the provision of late night refreshment
take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors O

please tick (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish Both |

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
refreshment (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read

Sat guidance note 5)

Sun

16

Page 24




guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish

On the
premises

O

Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for
Standard days and consumption (Please tick box) (please read
timings (please read guidance note 7)

Off the
premises

X

Both

[l

read guidance note 4)

Tue 0600 | 2300

Wed | 0600 | 2300

Mon | 0600 2300 | State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please

Thur | 0800 2300 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises

for the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the

Fri 0600 | 2300

Sat 0600 | 2300

Sun | 0600 | 2300

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as

premises supervisor

Name
Kym Wright

Address

Postcode | I

Personal Licence number (if known)
SOL/TE/061/2005

Issuing licensing authority (if known)
Solihull Metropolitan Borough Council

17

Page 25




N

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 8)

None

(0

Hours premises are
open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 6)

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)

Day Start Finish

Mon | 0600 | 2300

Tue | 0800 | 2300

Wed | 0600 | 2300

Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be
™ open to the public at different times from those listed in the
ur | 0600 | 2300 | column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri 0600 | 2300

Sat | 0600 | 2300

Sun | 0600 | 2300

18

Page 26




P Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e) (please read guidance note 9)

All staff will be trained in relation to the sale of age restricted goods.

A CCTV system will operate at the store.

An age recognition scheme such as Challenge 25 will be in place.

A register of all challenged and refused sales will be maintained.

A register of all major incidents of crime and disorder will be maintained.

A system of prompts will be in place to ensure staff undertake age checks on age restricted
products.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

A close circuit television system offering sufficient coverage of the store will be in operation
during trading hours with all equipment being maintained in good working order.

CCTV images will be retained for a maximum of 28 days and made avalable to any of the
Responsible Authorities upon reasonable request.

A Register of all major incidents of crime and disorder will be kept.

The Premises will be fitted with an industry standard approved Intruder Alarm System.

c) Public safety

The requirements of the Fire Officer will be complied with.

A Fire Risk Assessments will be undertaken prior to the premises trading

d) The prevention of public nuisance

A regular litter pick of the stores external areas will be carried out.

19

Page 27




e) The protection of children from harm

All staff will be trained in relation to the sale of age restricted goods.
An age recognition scheme such as Challenge 25 will be in place.

A system of prompts will be in place to ensure staff undertake age checks on age restricted
products.

A register of all challenged and refused sales will be maintained.

Please tick yes
® | have made or enclosed payment of the fee

® | have enclosed the plan of the premises

® | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and
others where applicable

® | have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual | wish to be premises
supervisor, if applicable

® | understand that | must now advertise my application

® [lunderstand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will
be rejected

] X

X

X

X X

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE
STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A
FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 4 - Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (See
guidance note 11). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature
Date 29/05/12
Capacity Trading Law Manager (Licensing)

For joint applications signature of 2" applicant or 2" applicant’s solicitor or other
authorised agent. (please read guidance note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant
please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

20

Page 28




Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence
associated with this application (please read guidance note 13)

Sarah Marklew

One Stop Stores Limited

Apex Road

Brownhills

Post town _ Walsall Post code _ WS8 7TS

Telephone number (if any) | 01543 363195

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address (optional)
licensing@onestop.co.uk

Notes for Guidance

1. Describe the premises. For example the type of premises, its general situation and
layout and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives.
Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place
for consumption of these off-supplies you must include a description of where the place
will be and its proximity to the premises.

2. Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate. Indoors
may include a tent.

3. For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant
further details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or
unamplified.

4. For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during
the summer months.

5. For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a
particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

6. Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16:00) and only give details for the days of the
week when you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

7. If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises please tick on, if you
wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the premises please
tick off. If you wish people to be able to do both please tick both.

8. Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to
the use of the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless

21

Page 29




of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but not
exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups, the presence of
gaming machines.

9. Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

10. The application form must be signed.

11. An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided
that they have actual authority to do so.

12. Where there is more than one applicant, both applicants or their respective agents must
sign the application form.

13. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

22

Page 30



Consent of individual to being specified as premises supervisor

[full name of prospective premises supervisor]

of

[home address of prospective premises supervisor]

hereby confirm that | give my consent to be specified as the designated premises
supervisor in relation to the application for

Variation of Licence to specify individual as premises supervisor

by

ONE_STOP _STOReS LTD

[name of appiicant]
relating to a premises licence e R
[number of existing licence, if any]
for C%/.”m W‘..H:m_q,\e.v
262 STATION 2CAD
WYTHALL
BICminGHAM
B47 cEY

[name and address of premises {6 which the appiication reiates]

Page 31



Page 32



and any premises licence to be granted or varied in respect of this application made
by

One Stop Stores Limited
[name of applicant)
concerning the supply of alcohol at
ONe STCP
262 STATION  €0Ap
WYTHALL
BIZMING HAM

Bu7 ey

[name and address of premises fo which application relates]

I also confirm that | am applying for, intend to apply for or currently hold a personal
licence, details of which | set out below.

Personal licence number

SOL/TE)CEL /20655

linsert personal licence number, if any]

Personal licence issuing authority

Signed

Name (please print)

Date ) NN\quN

Page 33



Page 34



_ = o~ dd

ou gof 1ou Smp

jnoke yun pasodoud
[ev] - aasodoud

3noAe yun dunsixy
NV1d 3DN301N 7 L —

i G TPUMPHS ik SRR, TR0 FRO) Nadt \
2,05 | 1e20) | INOK

S T R
(degsfouo )| |

1¥74 HOOT LS¥I4 OL
1914 ¥OOTd LS4 OL
AL JINVHLNG DNILSIXI
ev © 0o ===

IONYELNG DNLLSEKE
g —_ i
Y g _|~
TI'S0'10 i03ep A N A7
um_v_._n_io.,.v"aacZEv —

4 |
b . “vH
A
™ 2p0o2 310)5

A39 Lyd

g |
GE6
00¥2 | E
wey3ujung A (e j
NeYIAM : v
PY UOREIS 79T

e LF He
iSSalppe 31035

280

s el

1 s I
7|, 21035 Mau A > M
:2d£3 309foud _

—E 35yHOLS 3HNO3S
5 i pu—

10215

2 AL A
B/u @3pyo 3sod .,

e

o 559
78 ieade ¥203s

15
e aest Lm DIt 33
4 768] ; i i : ! _

PR iBaJe 531ES |

@ i _
€]

30
k13

=
ard

it

E
|
-

EE
B

i
sl

640

s

g

ty
il soft Wirks
T

1848

_ NIHOLIN 4718
{ : ¥
u \ . : ., dmy

dmy
= e
- —
[a}
x
g
=
N PP Fomummm—
M e R B

4 = 3
s \ .
1] &l el
pomssa ams | pemanan »

ovsl
Lo .
| i) g F
QNI M D4

ooty 3 2 ]
§35 Witd 40 FHILNO _[

Lrlisfesld
Wl STTVE TINTIN 40 \\\\\\\\”‘ £ 1y

SN0 KLIAS UL —

cmon PRDSTISTNE

T DL SONIN IR0 e

i 3 u\ E
2 4 =1
CISOTD NI IINIDN 40 — E
3501ON3 OL 51V wive @ ———@

e
g

Page 35

iy
A
hillegd F3
|

batrigare

cun

L)

DNIDNDN | W :

aEa0

i
ther

BOLINGH TOELNOD —
10dS ALMND3S e

_
o s ~ |1 : -
ALDD ~ s ) -
A
_

cak
"

JuOLS

X
et

e

[t
i
i

avaL _
— 2 51
m F ] wa .:OM
oy i W ol £ ¢ B 2
gl g

did

MY LD LS
MOHVILINEA
J0MEIAD ADNEDUHAT HALM 4207
TYLIDID HLI O3LLY T2¥d NOISIA

CIZHIM NYIDHO03D ‘N LINIA

FLUAA CIAVY Tel WNIOH £ N
000 WOOH H301S 0L 53798

Tl
Stan

ey
Sisia
ekl
=]
=
")
]
2
I

1800

TI¥A ONLS
OALYH Tld UN0OH I TWH _ _ — _ _ u
HIHSINSNLLXE 34l ;
TO2 W HALYM 8
‘| Lwd bebSEE W
MOIE TWROLLITEID
Li3 2l

F WIS LT3
Feld QALYNIWOTI

LMICd TIVD

#0423130 LyvIH

(BBel) | Livid 992558
LHOIM AJNIDHIHT

1 Lvd srFesd
OTMITHILNI F OIHIMO
SNIVR HOLDA130 IACHS

© 0006 K E
|

¥IHINOD DNILSIX3
WYYV / 3dld

UHINOD DNILSIX
|




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 36



WYTHALL RESIDENTS
ASSOCIATION

Hon Secretary:

-—

14" June 2012

Dear Sir or Madam,

Licensing Act 2003 - Application for Grant of Premises Licence

One Stop Stores Limited, 262, Station Road, Wythall, B47 6EY

Wythall Residents Association répresents the interests and concerns of many hundreds of
residents in Wythall. Accordingly, we wish to formally object to the application for a Licence to
Supply Alcohol for consumption off the premises which has been submitted by One Stop Stores
Limited.

The existing shop premises were formerly operated by Threshers (wine merchants) and we
raise no objection to the principle of selling alcoholic drinks from the shop. However, the site has
recently obtained Planning Consent for enlarging the shop to create a convenience store. This
will create an increase in customers visiting the shop, many of them by car. Car parking
provision on the premises is very restricted and the roads immediately adjacent are all subject to
double yellow line waiting restrictions as this is a very busy and potentially dangerous road
junction. The adjacent Railway Station attracts parked cars waiting for passengers or ‘dropping
off which often occurs on the yellow lines.

The sale of alcohol will attract even more visitors and we are particularly concerned about anti-
social behaviour which existed during the time when Threshers operated the shop premises and
which the new proposal will exacerbate. Additional parked vehicles and the potential for
consumption of alcohol to take place in the immediate vicinity including the Wythall Railway
Station would only add to the problem.

We see no reason why the supply of alcohol should be permitted as early as 6.00am on seven
days of the week, or as late as 11.00pm every night. The trading hours of the former Threshers
shop were 10.00am to 8.30pm as they were subject to a number of late evening robberies,
muggings and groups of young people loitering outside. The Police will have evidence of these
incidents and we would ask you to take these matters into consideration in your
decision-making.

Page 37



We would ask that the hours be similarly restricted so that public nuisance and crime in this
residential area are kept to a minimum. We would point out that another licensed store operates
only a few hundred metres away in Station Road and we do not wish to see a proliferation of
such uses to the detriment of the community.

Yours faithfully,

Michael Cheal
Chairman — WRA

Page 38

Licensing Department
Bromsgrove District Council
The Council House

Burcot Lane

Bromsgrove

Worcs B60 1AA



Licensing Department
Bromsgrove District Council
The Council House

Burcot Lane

Bromsgrove

Worcs B60 1AA

22" June 2012

Dear Sir or Madam,

Licensing Act 2003 - Application for Grant of Premises Licence

One Stop Stores Limited, 262, Station Road, Wythall, B47 6EY

| wish to formally object to the application for a Licence to Supply Alcohol for consumption off
the premises which has been submitted by One Stop Stores Limited.

The existing shop premises were formerly operated by Threshers wine shop and | raise no
objection to the principle of selling alcoholic drinks from the shop. However, the site has recently
obtained Planning Consent for enlarging the shop to create a convenience store. This will create
an increase in customers visiting the shop, many of them by car. Car parking provision on the
premises is very restricted and the roads immediately adjacent are all subject to double yellow
line waiting restrictions as this is a very busy and potentially dangerous road junction.

The sale of alcohol will attract even more visitors and | am particularly concerned about anti-
social behaviour which existed during the time when Threshers operated the shop premises and
which the new proposal will exacerbate. Additional parked vehicles and the potential for
consumption of alcohol to take place in the immediate vicinity including the Wythall Railway
Station would only add to the problem.

| see no reason why the supply of alcohol should be permitted as early as 6.00am on seven
days of the week, or as late as 11.00pm every night. The trading hours of the former Threshers
shop were 10.00am to 8.30pm as they were subject to a number of late evening robberies,
muggings and groups of young people loitering outside. The Police will have evidence of these
incidents and | would ask you to take these matters into consideration in your decision-making.

| would ask that the hours be similarly restricted so that public nuisance and crime in this
residential area are kept to a minimum. | would point out that another licensed store operates
only a few hundred metres away in Station Road and | do not wish to see a proliferation of such
uses to the detriment of the community.

| would like the opportunity to address the Committee on this issue.

Yours faithfully,

Page 39



Licensing Department —
Bromsgrove District Council [
The Council House
Burcot Lane
Bromsgrove
Worcs B60 1AA

25th June 2012

Dear Sir or Madam,

Licensing Act 2003 - Application for Grant of Premises Licence

One Stop Stores Limited, 262, Station Road. Wythall, B47 6EY

| wish to formally object to the application for a Licence to Supply Alcohol for
consumption off the premises which has been submitted by One Stop Stores
Limited.

The existing shop premises were formerly operated by Threshers (wine
merchants) and | raise no objection to the principle of selling alcoholic drinks
from the shop. However, the site has recently obtained Planning Consent for
enlarging the shop to create a convenience store. This will create an increase in
customers visiting the shop, many of them by car. Car parking provision on the
premises is very restricted and the roads immediately adjacent are all subject to
double yellow line waiting restrictions as this is a very busy and potentially
dangerous road junction. The adjacent Railway Station attracts parked cars
waiting for passengers or ‘dropping off’ which often occurs on the yellow lines.

The sale of alcohol will attract even more visitors and | am particularly
concerned about anti-social behaviour which existed during the time when
Threshers operated the shop premises and which the new proposal will
exacerbate. Additional parked vehicles and the potential for consumption of
alcohol to take place in the immediate vicinity including the Wythall Railway
Station would only add to the problem.

| see no reason why the supply of alcohol should be permitted as early as
6.00am on seven days of the week, or as late as 11.00pm every night. The
trading hours of the former Threshers shop were 10.00am to 8.30pm as they
were subject to a number of late evening robberies, muggings and groups of
young people loitering outside. The Police will have evidence of these incidents

Page 40



and | would ask you to take these matters into consideration in your decision-
making.

| would ask that the hours be similarly restricted so that public nuisance and
crime in this residential area are kept to a minimum..

Yours faithfull

Py B et
"

dez nr ¢ -

T -

Page 41

/et |
v



Licensing Department
Bromsgrove District Council
The Council House

Burcot Lane

Bromsgrove

Worcs B60 1AA

22nd"™ June 2012

Dear Sir or Madam,

Licensing Act 2003 - Application for Grant of Premises Licence

One Stop Stores Limited, 262, Station Road, Wythall, B47 6EY

| wish to formally object to the application for a Licence to Supply Alcohol for consumption off
the premises which has been submitted by One Stop Stores Limited.

The existing shop premises were formerly operated by Threshers (wine merchants) and | raise
no objection to the principle of selling alcoholic drinks from the shop. However, the site has
recently obtained Planning Consent for enlarging the shop to create a convenience store. This
will create an increase in customers visiting the shop, many of them by car. Car parking
provision on the premises is very restricted and the roads immediately adjacent are all subject to
double yellow line waiting restrictions as this is a very busy and potentially dangerous road
junction. The adjacent Railway Station attracts parked cars waiting for passengers or ‘dropping
off which often occurs on the yellow lines.

The sale of alcohol will attract even more visitors and | am particularly concerned about anti-
social behaviour which existed during the time when Threshers operated the shop premises and
which the new proposal will exacerbate. Additional parked vehicles and the potential for
consumption of alcohol to take place in the immediate vicinity including the Wythall Railway
Station would only add to the problem.

| see no reason why the supply of alcohol should be permitted as early as 6.00am on seven
days of the week, or as late as 11.00pm every night. The trading hours of the former Threshers
shop were 10.00am to 8.30pm as they were subject to a number of late evening robberies,
muggings and groups of young people loitering outside. The Police will have evidence of these
incidents and | would ask you to take these matters into consideration in your decision-making.

| would ask that the hours be similarly restricted so that public nuisance and crime in this
residential area are kept to a minimum. | would point out that another licensed store operates
only a few hundred metres away in Station Road and | do not wish to see a proliferation of such
uses to the detriment of the community.

Yours faithfully,

Page 42



Licensing Department
Bromsgrove District Council
The Council House

Burcot Lane

Bromsgrove

Worcs B60 1AA

22nd™ June 2012

Dear Sir or Madam,

Licensing Act 2003 - Application for Grant of Premises Licence

One Stop Stores Limited, 262, Station Road, Wythall. B47 6EY

I wish to formally object to the application for a Licence to Supply Alcohol for consumption off
the premises which has been submitted by One Stop Stores Limited.

The existing shop premises were formerly operated by Threshers (wine merchants) and | raise
no objection to the principle of selling alcoholic drinks from the shop. However, the site has
recently obtained Planning Consent for enlarging the shop to create a convenience store. This
will create an increase in customers visiting the shop, many of them by car. Car parking
provision on the premises is very restricted and the roads immediately adjacent are all subject to
double yellow line waiting restrictions as this is a very busy and potentially dangerous road
junction. The adjacent Railway Station attracts parked cars waiting for passengers or ‘dropping
off which often occurs on the yellow lines.

The sale of alcohol will attract even more visitors.and | am particularly concerned about anti-
social behaviour which existed during the time when Threshers operated the shop premises and
which the new proposal will exacerbate. Additional parked vehicles and the potential for
consumption of alcohol to take place in the immediate vicinity including the Wythall Railway
Station would only add to the problem.

| see no reason why the supply of alcohol should be permitted as early as 6.00am on seven
days of the week, or as late as 11.00pm every night. The trading hours of the former Threshers
shop were 10.00am to 8.30pm as they were subject to a number of late evening robberies,
muggings and groups of young people loitering outside. The Police will have evidence of these
incidents and | would ask you to take these matters into consideration in your decision-making.

I would ask that the hours be similarly restricted so that public nuisance and crime in this
residential area are kept to a minimum. | would point out that another licensed store operates
only a few hundred metres away in Station Road and | do not wish to see a proliferation of such
uses to the detriment of the community.

Yours faithfull

Page 43



21A Avoncroft Road
Bromsgrove
B60 4NG

Licencing Department

Bromsgrove District Council

The Council House

Burcot Lane

Bromsgrove

B60 1AA

26 June 2012

Dear Sirs,
Application for 262 Station Road, Wythall

In my capacity as the Ward Councillor for the area in question, the local Residents’ Action Group
(Wythall South Residents’ Action Group) have asked me to submit their views with regards to the
licence application at 262 Station Road, Wythall.

The Residents’ Group feel that granting such an extensive licence in terms of operative times (6am-
11pm) for this premises will not promote the licensing objectives, particularly the prevention of
public nuisance:

e The premises is immediately neighboured by two residential properties. The
general operational noise and light between early in the morning (6am) and late into the
evening (11pm) would impact on the residents who live just a few metres from the
premises.

* The area surrounding the premises is a residential one. The Residents’ Group are concerned

that the sale of alcohol for consumption off the premises will lead to litter and waste in the
immediate vicinity.

Yours sincerely,

Jonathan Boulter
Councillor for Wythall South Ward,
Bromsgrove District Council

Page 44



..‘N.[?’Tﬁhlu_“'“ NORGN] L1 B

pre— A e I i s i )

1 —
. .
» i
'F fl
’
[ -
-
3

E f

i =

o -

. ‘.-_u ! 4 v -

L

. &mm fﬁ.
- Demal Spa _

[I we® T
iveeks |
Medical Centre ‘-' - : | . i1
2 . r . ' £
. - W ) PR oEY s 4 S . fap date 52 r Report 3 problem J

T vin




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 46



	Agenda
	Licensing Sub-Committee Hearing Procedure
	4 Application for a Premises Licence in respect of One Stop Stores Limited, 262 Station Road, Wythall, Bromsgrove, B47 6EY
	Appendix 1 - One Stop Stores Ltd Application
	Appendix 1 - Plan of the Premises (Internal)
	Appendices 2 and 3 - Objections and Plan


